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Mr. William H. Young

President

National Association of Letter
Carriers, AFL-CIO

100 Indians Avenue, NW

Washingion, DC 20001-2144

Re:  QO1IN-4Q-C-07180177
Class Action
Washington, DC 20260-4110

Dear Mr. Young:

Recently, cur representatives met in prearbitration discussion of the above-referenced
grievance.

This grievance was filed regarding the Postal Service's application of the National
Reassessment Program (NRP). The grievance contained three issues. The first issue involves
the Union’s contention that through the NRP the Postal Service has implemented a new
‘necessary work’ standard for the creation and continuation of limited duty and rehabilitation
assignments. The second issue involves the Union’s contention that as part of the NRP the
Postal Service has developed new criteria for assigning limited duty. The third issue concerned
the potential impact of the NRP on employees assigned to light duty under Article 13 of the
Agreement.

In resolution of these issues the parties agree as follows:

1. The NRP has not redefined or changed the Postal Service’s obligation to provide limited
duty or rehabilitation assignments for injured employees. The ELM 546 has not been
amended and remains applicable io all pending grievances.

2. The Postal Service has not developed new criteria for assigning limited duty. injured
employees will continue to be assigned limited duty, in accordance with the requirements
of ELM 546 and 5 C.F.R., Part 353.

3. Employees on existing non-workers’ compensation light duty assignments made pursuant
to Article 13 of the National Agreement will not normally be displaced solely to make new
limited duty or rehabilitation assignments unless required by law or reguiation. The
foregoing sentence does not establish any guarantee of daily work hours for employees
in a light duty assignment.



All grievances which have been held in abeyance will be processed in accordance with the
foregoing.

This seitlement is without prejudice to tre right of the Postal Service to propose changes to ELM
546 in accordance with the Article 19 process.

Please sign and return the enciosed copy of this setilement as your acknowiedgment that this
case is closed, removing it from the national arbiiration dcket.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

William H. |

Alan S, Moore

Manager, Labor Relations
Policy and Programs
U.8. Postal Service

President ‘
National Associatien of Letter
Carriers, AFL-CIO

Date: §/1§,2.009



